

Message

From: Cook, Steven [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3A8EFB8D2F2C40D295FE44104768F767-EF9CA234-68]
Sent: 2/6/2025 5:54:34 PM
To: Richard Huggins Jr. [rhuggins@eei.org]
CC: Hilosky, Nick [Hilosky.Nick@epa.gov]; Ruiz, Maryanne [ruiz.maryanne@epa.gov]; Breen, Barry [Breen.Barry@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: EEI Meting Request

Mr. Huggins –

Good to hear from you. We would appreciate input from EEI and other interested parties as we consider the next steps for the CCR program. Appreciate the invitation to meet with the EEAC and will try and accommodate that request. Finally, if you are available, a call tomorrow to discuss how these series of meetings could be most productive would be beneficial.

Please work with Nick/Maryanne for scheduling.

Look forward to seeing you.

Steven

From: Richard Huggins Jr. <rhuggins@eei.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 12:28 PM
To: Cook, Steven <cook.steven@epa.gov>
Subject: EEI Meting Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon Steven,

As you know, I have been working with EEI's members on coal ash implementation and possible revisions to the program. We have made good progress and would like to have an initial conversation with you in late February or early March. The initial conversation would be higher level on the legacy rule (concerns and revisions) and possible regulatory changes to the base program. We would then like to follow up several weeks later to have a more robust technical in-depth conversation. (we would also like to engage the CCR team when appropriate) We plan to engage OAR in a similar manner.

In addition, on March 6, EEI is hosting our Environmental Executive Advisory Committee (EEAC) to discuss 2025 priorities (such as CAA 111, CCR, clean technology development and siting and permitting). This group is comprised of vice presidents that handle environment issues for their companies and have decisional authority over regulatory matters including CCR. We expect over 40 senior executives from member companies to attend. I think the EEAC would benefit greatly hearing your perspective on CCR directly from you. This meeting could work for our initial CCR conversation, or if you would like to do two separate meetings that also works for me.

Happy to touch base over the phone or a teams meeting if that would be helpful to discuss.

talk soon
Richard

Richard Huggins Jr.

Senior Director, Clean Energy and Environment
Edison Electric Institute
Desk: 202-508-5233 iPhone: 771-202-1495